# RALEIGH EVENING TI

VOLUME 30.

LAST EDITION.

RALEIGH, N. C., SATURDAY, JUNE 1, 1907.

ALL THE MARKETS.

PRICE 5c

Officials Back Victors Reserts on the Isthmus

Says That Several Members of the Congressional Party That Visited Panama Spent Much of Their Time in Drunken Carousals, and One Was Elected from Gin Palace,

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) New York, June 1.-W. P. F. Fergun, editor of the Defender, says some pretty severe things about the congressional party which visited the Inthmus of Panama recently. He Bavs:

"Speaking of the visits of congressmen, I may properly mention a few incidents that show the moral influence of such visits. I was in Colon when the steamer Panama arrived there, in the early part of last month, with a big party of congressmen. The greater part of the company appeared to me to be self-respecting gentlemen of whom any American citizen might ever, a minority contingent of a very different sort. These fellows rushed to report, they had by no means been deprived of liquid refreshments, straight to the nearest bar. I found seven of them within ten minutes after the ship arrived at her dock, lined up against the bar on the main street, Some of this same party of congressmen gave an exhibition of the Anglocivilization in this city, by mpagne in another. Another congressman became so disgracefully in-toxicated at the Tivoli, while the par-ty was there, that he has ejected from that resplendent government gin mill, and was forced to spend the night elsewhere. All whom I heard refer to this (and the matter was common talk for a week) considered the cour-age of the hotel management the only remarkable feature of the case. The atter was patched up with apologies the next morning, the outbreaking sinner returned to the fold, and the incldent as they say in the capitol, was 'expugned from the record."

Warm Street Dens of Infamy.

In speaking of Panama he says: "One of the reasons why Panama gives at first gives a better impres-sion than Colon is the fact that now most of the vicious 'resorts' have been forced to seek the seclusion of the side streets. This was not the case forstreets. This was not the case for-merly. Formerly Central Avenue, the leading street of the city, was throng-ed with the most infamous houses. Mrs. Theodore Roosevelt, when she vialted this city with her husband, last November, rode down Central Avenue, howing right and left to women, many of them Americans, whom she doubt-less supposed to be ladies of the city d wives of American gentlemen, but to were, in point of fact, one of the ost remarkable aggregations of base women ever assembled.
"The sight seemed to shock the pow-

ers that be and an ordinance was passed by the Panamalan government of the city, locating all vice dens on side streets.
Vicious Resort Backed by Officials.

Mr. Ferguson makes startling charges concerning the connivance of American officials with the vice trar-

American officials with the vice trait fic at Colon. He says:
"It is commonly asserted and so far as I have heard, never denied at Panama, that the most notorious vicious resort in Panama, an establishment that conducts a branch in Colon, and formerly occupied one of the most prominent sites on Central Avenue and now occupies a large building in a convention location—that this place was established on the suggestion and advice, as well as with the approval and upder the patronage of one of the former governors (American) of the canal none. I am sorry to say it but I think ndalous story will be substan-

"I have it also upon evidence that would convince almost any jury that the new vice resort that has just been opened, a stone's throw from the gates of the grounds contaniing the Ancon Hospital and the Bachelor quarters, in full sight of the new governor's palace (for the Ancon United States postoffice, is under the protection of a group of American officials.

"The young American woman who keeps this place boasts that she clears more than \$500 per week from the pockets of young Americans. She also states that she has the 'best pull in the isthmus.'

within a stone's throw of the nor's new mansion and police head

quarters?'
"As I have already indicated, these friends' include officials of high rank."

COTTON EXCHANGE

ELECTION MONDAY.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) New York, June 1.-The Cotton Ex the fact that it is the first time in gleven years that there have been two tickets in the field and a fierce battle for control of th exchange is in pro

There is no contest for president, James H. Parker heading both tickets. S. M. Weld is the administration candidate for vice precsident and George W. Balley on the opposition. The Main fight is over the board of managers. Mr. Parker has for many years been the head of the firm of J. H. Parker & Company. He has been lent of the exchange once before Mr. Parker retired from active affairs about two years ago. He has been a prominent figure in the cotton ex-change and is identified with numerous manufacturing interests in the south as well as in the north. He is in favor

(By Leased Wire to The Times.)

Pittsburg, Pa., June 1.-The threatned coal strike of the miners of the Pittaburg division has been averted for properly be proud. There was, how- thirty days at least. After a conference lasting over five hours in the offices of President Francis T. Robbins, from the steamer, where, according dated Coal & Coke Company, both sides agreed to leave the question of the use of the Pate Dumping machine to a committee of three and give then thirty days in which to settle the differences. About 6,000 miners called out yesterday at seventeen mines by District President Francis will return to work pending the decision. While the arbitration board is in session the of the rachet sword attachment axon civilization in this city, by the feature in the Pate dump objected to, will be discontinued beginning next lerly house and drinking 130 worth of Monday.

> CHARGED WITH THE MURDER OF PREACHER.

(Special to The Evening Times.) Winston-Salem, N. C., June 1.— News is received here from Mount Airy that George Peters has been arrested, charged with the assassina tion of Rev. Joseph Easter, in Carroll county, Va., about nine miles from Mount Airy.

Mr. Easter was called from his house on last Thursday night and as he stepped from the door was riddled with buckshot.

The general opinion is that the preacher was the victim of the blockaders' wrath.

The section is much wrought up over the murder and there is talk of lynching. Peters is in jall in Carroll county.

SAYS IF TAFT RUNS

BRYAN WILL REFUSE.

(By Leased Wire to The Times) Topeka, Kas., June 1.—"It is my guess hat if Taft is nominated for the presidency, Bryan will refuse to be a candidate, while if Roosevelt is a can-didate, Bryan will run." "Bryan," said General Colby, who is

stalwart republican, "has been growing in the estimation of his neighbors and now it is recognised that he possenses all the good qualities of Roose-veit, with more diplomacy and fact. However, I don't believe that Bryan can beat Taft, and I think that Bryan himself knows this and will not consent to

# STRANGE ILLNESS SEIZES HAYWOOD

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Boise, Idaho, Junq 1.—Two doctors were called to the fall to attend W. D. Haywood, now on trial for the murder of ex-Governer Steunenburg, who was suddenly stricken with a mysterious ailment. Haywood was in great agony until the physicians administered opintes.

It is probable that court will adjourn until Monday.

## EFFORT TO WRECK GRAND DUKE'S CAR

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) St. Petersburg, June 1.—Eff was made to wreck a train on which Grand Duke Constantine was a passenger between Orel and Sebastopol today. Only the fact that the grand duke's train was late prevented the attempt being successful.

Supposed Assassin

## TINY DESPERADO FOUND NEW OUTBREAKS OCCUR FOR

Deadly Marbles, Two Murderous Pennies, a Pair of Horrible Mittens, a Ghastly Little Pocket Knife Found on This Formidable Urchin Who Would See Roosevelt.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Hillsdale, Mich., June 1.-Just after residents Roosevelt's train had pulled out of Albion on its trip southward found in the president's car. He was under arms. crawling under the gate at the rear end of the coach when the secret service wen seized him and dragged him out. "What do you want,' demanded the detectives.

"I want to see the president," replied the culprit.

weapons the detectives found that Lynch carried with him thirteen marbles, a knife, two pennies and a pair of mittens. Detective Slocum attempted to extert a confession of some sort from him, but without success.

"I want to see the president," he said in his state room and hearing the sounds of infantile grief, he came out to ascertain the cause. He patted the boy on the head, shook hands with him and gave him an orange.

"This is one of your constituents congressmen," said the president to Representative Gardner. I think you had better take charge of him and see that he returns to his future voting rest-

"Til see that he goes back to his nother, Mr. President," agreed Mr.

Other Officers are Chosen HAYWOOD TRIAL

# BIRMINGHAM A WINNER

San Antonio and Nashville Were in the Competition to Secure the Next Reunion of the Veterans, But the Vote Was Finally in Favor of Bir-

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Richmord, Va., June 1 .- The folowing officers were chosen by the United Confederate Veterans today: Commander-in-Chief-General Ste-

phen D. Lee. Army of Northern Virginia-General Journs would not mean much of a Irvin Walker.

Lieutenant General, Department of Tennessee — General Clement A. Evans.

Lieutenant General, Trans-Missis-

the city for the next (eighteenth) an- it takes." nual rounion for the veterans. Other cities competing were San Antonio about 1,600 to 800 in favor of the | be much longer. Alabama town. The vote was finally made unanimous in favor of Birming-

## HEAR CROKER'S TO ENTER PARLIAMENT

(By Leased Wire to The Timer.) New York, June 1.—Friends of Richard Croker in New York heard to-Richard Croker in New York heard to-day that the former Tammany leader will become a member of the British parliament. According to dispatches from London, Croker has arranged to become naturalised as an English citi-zen and the leaders of the Irish malion-alist party hope to make him their leader. Croker has lived in Ireland long enough to be naturalised.

# WAR'S RED WAVE TO UNMASK THE BLOOD CURDLE FIOWS BROADER! GOULDS' SCHEM

change annual election, which will be Went Through Clothes of Seventy-Five Thousand Reb- Mrs. George Gould Will Take els Now Under Arms the Stand

## A Dozen Civil and Military Officials Killed Near Nan-Ngan-In Kwang Tung the Fires of Revolt Blaze

Fierer-Alarming Reports of Depredations by Rebels.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Hoag Kong, June 1 .- The Chinese revolt has now affected three provinces and is growing in size and strength every day. The number of rom Lansing, a6-year-old stowaway was the rebels is placed at 75,000 now known and to make her marriage im-

be affected. A message from Nan-Ngan today says that an outbreak has occurred forty miles north of that city. Only officials were attacked. It is reported that a dozen civil and mil- lice as "Big" Hawley, to swear that itary authorities and their families he was married to Mrs. Gould in the wern killed.

Lynch of Albion. When searched for southern boundary of the province is close to Lien Chow, where there was a violent outbreak early in the week, resulting in an attack on a German mission station

At Pakhol, the port of Lien Chow, all white women have been ordered over and over again. The president was away by the British consel. Every ness stand and give the details of the white man in the city has . been pressed into service to stand guard over the consulates.

In Kwang Tung province, where the uprising started, the situation is reported as growing graver all the ime. Practically the entire coast from here to Amoy is now patrolled by launches and small steamers, ready to succer the needy in case of an attack.

Vessels stopping at the ports in this vicinity are being watched.

Alarming reports continue to reach ero of the depredations of the armed rebels. Practically the whole southon part of Fokine province is said to be controlled by them.

Rebel troops chashed with the imperial forces being seat out against them midway between Amoy and Swatow. Seven hundred casualties, chiefly among the rebels, resulted and the insurgents retreated.

# **BEGINS MONDA**

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Bolse, Idaho, June 1 .- That the trial of W. D. Haywood for complicity in the murder of former Governor Frank Steunenberg will actually begin Monday seems certain. There is a bare possibility that he opening address for the prosecution may be made before court closes today, but this is not probable. There are now ten jurors in the box. The state has exhausted its peremptory challenges, and the defense has but one left, so the announcement by Judge Fremont Wood that the juhy Lieutenant General, Department must be completed before court adprolongation of the session.

Senator Borah, wheh asked how state's case, said:

"It is impossible to make any reasonable estimate of the time. One sippl Department—General W. L. day you may say; the state's case will be fully and properly presented Birmingham, Ala., was chosen as to the jury, regardless of the time

In the opinion of hose interested in the case it will be fully a month and Nashville. The vote at first stood | before the testimony is in, and may

# CALL FOR A BIG

(By Leased Wire to The Times.)
Birmingham, Alz., June 1.—A
formal call for a general suspension
of all work by unions in the Birmingham district for Monday noon has been issued by the trades coun-

She Will Reyeal a Plot to Bribe Big Hawley to Declare Himself Katharine Clemmons' Husband and Thus Break Up the Engagement Between Her and Howard Gould.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) New York, June 1 .- A startling plot to discredit Mrs. Howard Gould when, as Katharine Clemmons her engagement to young Howard Gould became ossible, will be exposed by Mrs. George Rians St is the latest province to J. Gould when the now celebrated scandal is aired in court, according to

statements today. Mrs. George Gould is expected to tell of an effort made to bribe William Carroll Woodward, known to the powest before her beauty and talent made After close cross-questioning the Kwang Si province in also threat-stowaway was found to be Herbert ened with a second revolt. The west perore her beauty and talent made her a stage favorite. Hawley himself statement which he has made already to the Evening Journal.

Hawley said today that while he was in Auburn prison, an agent of the Gould family went to him with an offer of \$100,000 if he would swear that Katherine Clemmons was his wife. He declared that he would go on the witamazing attempt to bribe him in the effort to prevent the marriage of How-

ard Gould and the beautiful actress. The attempt to prove that Katharine Clemmons had a husband living when she married Howard Gould began as far back as ten years ago. It was renewed when Mrs. Gould left her husband because, as she declared in her bill of complaint, in her suit against "he is an unfit person to live with." It was to prove this that Deteclive Sergeant Peabody was sent on his famous trip to Baltimore by former Inspector McLaughlin.

Believed That Line Will be Run to Winston

# CONNECT WITH N. & W.

Charter Was Granted by Last Legis lature to Raleigh & Winston-Salem Railroad and Said to Have Been for This Purpose-Object to Get Near Coal Fields.

lature a charter was granted to the substance of a lengthy decision hand-Raleigh & Winston-Salem Railroad ed down today by the appellate court, Company, incorporated, and many which denies a bill for injunction wondered at the time what the charter was secured for and whether it was for an independent road or some of the larger systems. Those named in the charter as incorporators are: F. J. Lippert, E. B. Jones, George T. long it would take to present the Brown, J. C. Buxton, O. B. Eaton, Sterling Smith, W. T. Carter, W. A. Blair and H. E .Fries.

From what can be learned this will not be an independent road but will be a continuation of the Norfolk & Southern, which at the present time extends no further west than Raleigh It is said that the charter was secured for the Norfolk & Soutern for the purpose of building a road to Win-ston-Salem to connect with the line of the Norfolk & Western. No special towns will be considered in building this line, the main object being to take the most direct route to Winst In a direct line from Raleigh to Win-ston the road would strike Greensboro, but would run to the east of Dur-ham, the distance by this route being ham, the distance by this route being in the aeighborhood of ninety miles.

It is said that the Norfolk & Southern in the South earn and the Norfolk & Western interests are very triendly and by making the connection at Winston it would afford the road a means of getting coal direct from the coal fields. The impression has prevailed ever since the Raleigh & Pamileo was acquired by the Norfolk & Southern that the road was going further west, but the affair has been kept very quiet. It is a nas been kept very quiet. It is a roundabout hand now to get coal late eastern North Carolina by any of the

roads; that is, by roads that are friendly enough for the rate not to be ncreased to any great extent by a hange in roads that handle the coal Should the Norfolk & Southern ex-tend its line by the route named it would be a great thing not only for Raleigh, but for this entire section of he state. With this road reaching to the coal fields and coal also being prought direct from the mines by way of the South & Western and down the Carolina Central, North Carolina would ress forward wonderfully along industrial lines.

The Norfolk & Southern road strikes the coast at Beaufort.

## CHARGE AGAINST

(By Leased Wire to The Times ) San Francisco, June 1.-The grand jury is listening today to an accusation from District Attorney Langdon, charging Chief of Police Dinan with tampering with veniremen summoned for service in the Schmitz trial. The inquisitors are being given the facts which have been collected concerning Dinan's campaign and will act speedily

upon them. They are heating charges that Dinan has had detectives and patrolmen visit the men drawn for the grand jury box and they will be informed concerning the threats which have been made against veniremen that their privileges will be destroyed by the police.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Los Angeles, June 1.-According to a decision of the department of commerce and labor, Japanese cannot become citizens of the United States. The ruling was made in reply to an inquiry by County Clerk Charles G. Keyes of this county.

Several Japanese residents of Los prayer. At ten o'cock, to a well-Angeles had made application to be filled hall, the regular exercises of naturalized and the matter was referred the graduating class commenced with to Washington. Mandamus proceedings will be begun by the Japanese to determine their right.

## HOPE FOR AERONAUTS HAS BEEN ABANDONED.

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) London, June 1 .- Hope for the safety of Lieutenants Caulfield and Leake of the Royal Engineers, who last Wednesday made a balloon ascension at Aldershot for the entertainment of King Edward and Prince Fushima of Japan, has been aban-

Their balloon was picked up in the English Channel and it is feared they

were lost at sea. tainly have saved had they made

their escape. The balloon was taken ashore by a fishing smack. Cruisers and torpedo boats have cruised about the vicinity for some trace of the bodies but without success.

## NO POWER TO STOP CHURCH UNION

(By Leased Wire to The Times ) the Cumberland Presbyterian and the During the session of the last legis- Presbyterian churches. This is the filed by Joseph Fussell, T. A. Havron and John W. Parker to restrain com-

# LIFT TOT OUT OF LIFE WORSE THAN DEATH

missioners of the Cumberland church

story of poverty and neglect was ing to the non-arrival of the Second brought to light today when Jack Regiment Band, of Richmond, the Hill, a two-year-old tot of the slums, University Orchestra, under he leadbut nevertheless bearing all the ership of Mr. C. T. Wooten, has furcharms and little graces of childhood, was taken in charge by the Salvation Army under habeas corpus proceed-

court-room when the hearing was lagton" and sent him a copy of

tiary and is now doing time on the that of Abraham Lincoln, J county chain-gang.

# **Fails to Materialize**

CHIEF OF POLICE THE SPEAKER WAS LATE

Class Day Exercises at the University are Held in Gerrard Hall and are Conducted Without a Hitch-Bishop Hendrix Will Preach the Baccalaureate Sermon Tomorrow.

(Special to The Evening Times.) Chapel Hill, N. C., June 1,-Incensant rain is doing much to spoil the opening of the commencement exercises at the University. The downpour has sufficed to render the usual senior class day parade impossible and has forbidden the holding of the final exercises of the class of 1907. the smoking of the pipe of peace, etc., beneath the Davie poplar this afternoon. Unless the weather improves the whole commencement program will be interfered with. As it is already very few visitors have arrived on the Hill, whereas many

were expected. Class Day Exercises The regular class day exercises held in Gerrard Hall occurred without hitch, however. At nine o'clock the seniors assembled in the chape where Dr. Thomas Hume offered

the address of the president, Mr. 1. J. Parker, of Monroe. The president made a brief but strong speech, setting forth the ideals of the class and urging its different members to keep them always in view.

The history of the class of 1907 was then read by Mr. W. H. Duls, of Wilmington, who chronicled the chief achievements of the class during the four years of its college life, notable among them the blow that it struck in its sophomore year against hasing by taking a definite stand against the practice. Mr. O. V. Hicks, of Goldsboro, acted as prophet for his classmates, revealing to through the powers of divinition be-In the balloon was the log of the of '67's members. In the last will rip, which the two men would cerand testament, read by Mr. Q. S. Mills, of Statesville, the various properties of the senior class, such as boots on the faculty and different privileges, were bestowed upon cer tain of the undergraduates, chiefly members of the rising senior class of 1908. The presentation of the class gift, an endowment fund for the beautifying of the campus, by Mr. W. S. O'B. Robinson, Jr., of Goldsboro, followed, concluding the

exercises. The Inter-Society Banquet of the Springfield, Ill., June 1.—The civil Dialectic and Philanthropic Literary courts have no power to prevent by Societies will be one of the main injunction the union or reunion of events of this, the 112th, annual commencement of the University.

Tomorrow morning the Rev. Eu gene Russell Hendrix, bishop of the Methodist Church, South, preaches the baccalaureate sermon, and tomorrow night Rev. Clayton Sedgwick Cooper delivers the annual sermon before the Young Men's Christian Association.

from perfecting a union with the The dedication of the Y. M. C. A building, which was expected to take place last night, was rendered impossible by the failure of the Rev. Clayton S. Cooper, the speaker of the occasion, to arrive in time. Instead a very enjoyable reception was (By Leased Wire to The Times.)
Augusta, Ga., June 1.—A pitifation of the palms and college and fraternity pennants. The dedicatory services will be held sometime during company. ing commencement, it is hoped. Ow-

nished the music so far, "THAT UNDESIRABLE" PERSON AT WASHINGTON."

(By Leased Wire to The Times.) Trenton, N. J., June 1 .- The New and other refuse food thrown in gar-age cans.

There was not a dry eye in the "that undestrable person at Western and the control of the con resolution they had drawn up and which predicted for Mayer, Haywood and Pettibone fame as enduring as